
�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

�बड बंद होने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid End Date/Time 29-11-2025 10:00:00

�बड खुलने क� तार�ख/समय  /Bid Opening
Date/Time

29-11-2025 10:30:00

�बड पेशकश वैधता (बंद होने क� तार�ख से) /Bid Offer
Validity (From End Date)

180 (Days)

मं ालय/रा!य का नाम /Ministry/State Name Ministry Of Defence

�वभाग का नाम/Department Name Department Of Defence Production

संगठन का नाम/Organisation Name Armoured Vehicles Nigam Limited

काया%लय का नाम /Office Name ***********

कुल  मा ा/Total Quantity 3

व&तु 'णेी /Item Category
MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY OF SET OF GAUGES FOR
INSPECTION OF EGB ASSY COMPONENTS WITH REFERENCE
TO FO

GeMARPTS म) खोजी गई ,&-ं.स  / Searched
Strings used in GeMARPTS

MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY OF SET OF GAUGES FOR
INSPECTION OF EG B ASSY COMPONENTS WITH REFEREN CE
TO FOLLOWING GAUGE DRAWINGS : (I)CENTRE DISTANCE
CHECKING GA UGE FOR BODY AS PER GAUGE DRG. NO.G-
EG-54-124-163-2-13 (II)SNAP GAUGE GO & NO GO FOR
COVER AS PER GAUGE DRG. NO.G-E G-54-126-164-2-2
(III)CONCENTRICITY CHECKING GA UGE FOR BODY AS PER
GAUGE DRG. NO. G-EG -54-124-163-2-14

GeMARPTS म) खोजा गया प/रणाम  / Searched
Result generated in GeMARPTS

Category not available on GeM for the text string uploaded
by the buyer

अिधसूचना के  िलए चयिनत 5ासंिगक ',ेणयाँ / Relevant
Categories selected for notification

Thread Pitch Gauge Set
Bar and gauge apparatus for laboratory
Bore Gauge With Its Accessories (BHEL)

वष8 के  अनुभव के  िलए एमएसई को छूट  5ा; है / MSE
Exemption for Years Of Experience Yes | Complete

वष8 के  अनुभव के  िलए &टाट%अप को छूट  5ा; है / Startup
Exemption for Years Of Experience Yes | Complete

�व<ेता  से मांगे गए द&तावेज़/Document required
from seller

Certificate (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 2 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc
3 (Requested in ATC),Additional Doc 4 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

 

�बड सं>या/Bid Number: GEM/2025/B/6903123
?दनांक /Dated: 19-11-2025

�बड द&तावेज़ / Bid Document
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Gया आप िन�वदाकारI Jारा अपलोड ?कए गए द&तावेज़I को
िन�वदा म) भाग लेने वाले सभी िन�वदाकारI को ?दखाना
चाहते हK? संदभ% मेनू है/Do you want to show
documents uploaded by bidders to all
bidders participated in bid?

No

�बड लगाने क� समय सीमा &वतः नह�ं बढ़ाने के  िलए
आवOयक �बड क� सं>या। / Minimum number of
bids required to disable automatic bid
extension

3

?दनI क� सं>या, ,जनके  िलए �बड लगाने क� समय-सीमा
बढ़ाई जाएगी। / Number of days for which Bid
would be auto-extended

7

ऑटो एGसट)शन अिधकतम ?कतनी बार ?कया जाना है । /
Number of Auto Extension count

2

�बड से /रवस% नीलामी स?<य ?कया/Bid to RA enabled No

�बड का 5कार/Type of Bid Two Packet Bid

तकनीक� मूSयांकन के  दौरान तकनीक� &पUीकरण हेतु
अनुमत समय /Time allowed for Technical
Clarifications during technical evaluation

2 Days

िनर�Vण आवOयक (सूचीबW िनर�Vण 5ािधकरण /जेम के  साथ
पूव% पंजीकृत  एज)िसयI Jारा)/Inspection Required (By
Empanelled Inspection Authority / Agencies
pre-registered with GeM)

Yes

Inspection to be carried out by Buyers own
empanelled agency Yes

Type Of Inspection Post Dispatch
Name of the Empanelled Inspection
Agency/ Authority Board of Officers

Auto CRAC Days 60
Quality Assurance Plan document 1763448417.pdf

मूSयांकन पWित/Evaluation Method Total value wise evaluation

मZय&थता खंड/Arbitration Clause No
सुलह खंड/Mediation Clause No

�बड �ववरण/Bid Details

ईएमड� �ववरण/EMD Detail

आवOयकता/Required No

ईपीबीजी �ववरण /ePBG Detail
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https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/resources/upload_nas/NovQ425/bidding/biddoc/bid-8602358/1763448417.pdf


आवOयकता/Required No

बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं ?कया गया/ Bid splitting not applied.

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference

एमआईआई खर�द वर�यता/MII Purchase Preference No

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference

एमएसई खर�द वर�यता/MSE Purchase Preference Yes

सू[म और लघु उ_म मूल उपकरण िनमा%ताओं को खर�द म)
5ाथिमकता, य?द उनका मूSय L1+X% तक क� सीमा म) हो /
Purchase Preference to MSE OEMs available upto
price within L1+X%

15

सू[म और लघु उ_म को खर�द म) 5ाथिमकता के िलए �बड
क� मा ा का अिधकतम 5ितशत / Maximum
Percentage of Bid quantity for MSE purchase
preference

25

1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest orders issued by Ministry of MSME, the bidder shall be
exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Experience Criteria" as defined above subject to meeting of quality and
technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting
documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.
2. If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the the eligibility criteria of
"Experience Criteria" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder
seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for
exemption. 
3. Purchase preference will be given to MSEs having valid Udyam Registration and whose credentials are
validated online through Udyam Registration portal as defined in Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small
Enterprises (MSEs) Order, 2012 dated 23.03.2012 issued by Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises and
its subsequent Orders/Notifications issued by concerned Ministry. If the bidder wants to avail themselves of the
Purchase preference, the bidder must be the manufacturer / OEM of the offered product on GeM. Traders are
excluded from the purview of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises and hence resellers
offering products manufactured by some other OEM are not eligible for any purchase preference. In respect of bid
for Services, the bidder must be the Service provider of the offered Service. Relevant documentary evidence in
this regard shall be uploaded along with the bid in respect of the offered product or service and Buyer will decide
eligibility for purchase preference based on documentary evidence submitted, while evaluating the bid. If L-1 is
not an MSE and MSE Seller (s) has / have quoted price within L-1+ 15% (Selected by Buyer) of margin of
purchase preference /price band defined in relevant policy, such MSE Seller shall be given opportunity to match
L-1 price and contract will be awarded for 25% (selected by Buyer) percentage of total quantity. The buyers are
advised to refer the OM No. F.1/4/2021-PPD dated 18.05.2023 OM_No.1_4_2021_PPD_dated_18.05.2023 for
compliance of Concurrent application of Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises Order, 2012
and Public Procurement (Preference to Make in India) Order, 2017. Benefits of MSE will be allowed only if seller is
validated on-line in GeM profile as well as validated and approved by Buyer after evaluation of documents
submitted. 
4. Inspection of Stores by Nominated Inspection Authority / Agency of buyer or their
authorized representatives

An independent third party Professional Inspection Body can help buyer in mitigating buyer’s risk with pre-
dispatch/post-dispatch inspection in order to ensure that equipment, components, solutions and documentation
conform to contractual requirements. The buyer has a right to inspect goods in reasonable manner and within
reasonable time at any reasonable place as indicated in contract. Inspection Fee/ Charges (as pre-greed between
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buyer and Inspection Agency) would   be borne by the buyer as per their internal arrangement but may be
recovered from the seller if the consignment failed to conform to contractual specification and got  rejected by
the Inspection Officer .If so requested and accepted by the seller ,  initially seller may  pay for inspection
charges  as applicable and get the same  reimbursed from buyer if consignment accepted by the Inspecting
Officer . For reimbursement seller has to submit proof of payment to Inspection Agency.

Seller/OEM shall send a notice in writing / e-mail to the Inspecting officer / inspection agency specifying the place
of inspection as per contract and the Inspecting officer shall on receipt of such notice notify to the seller the date
and time when the stores would be inspected. The seller shall, at his own expenses, afford to the Inspecting
officer, all reasonable facilities as may be necessary for satisfying himself that the stores are being and or have
been manufactured in accordance with the technical particulars governing the supply. The decision of the
purchaser representative /inspection authority regarding acceptance / rejection of consignment shall be final and
binding on the seller.

The Seller shall provide, without any extra charge, all materials, tools, labour and assistance of every kind which
the Inspecting officer may demand of him for any test, and examination, other than special or independent test,
which he shall require to be made on the seller's premises and the seller shall bear and pay all costs attendant
thereon.

The seller shall also provide and deliver store / sample from consignment under inspection free of charge at any
such place other than his premises as the Inspecting officer may specify for acceptance tests for which
seller/OEM does not have the facilities or for special/ independent tests.

In the event of rejection of stores or any part thereof by the Inspecting officer basis testing outside owing to lack
of test facility at sellers premises, the seller shall, on demand, pay to the buyer the costs incurred in the
inspection and/or test. Cost of test shall be assessed at the rate charged by the Laboratory to private persons for
similar work.

Inspector shall have the right to put all the stores or materials forming part of the same or any part thereof to
such tests as he may like fit and proper as per QAP/governing specification. The seller shall not be entitled to
object on any ground whatsoever to the method of testing adopted by the Inspecting officer.

Unless otherwise provided for in the contract, the quantity of the stores or materials expended in test will be
borne by seller.

Inspecting officer is the Final Authority to Certify Performance / accept the consignment. The Inspecting
officer’s decision as regards the rejection shall be final and binding on the seller.

The seller shall if so required at his own expense shall mark or permit the Inspecting officer to mark all the
approved stores with a recognised Government or purchaser's mark.

MANUFACTURING & SUPPLY OF SET OF GAUGES FOR INSPECTION OF EGB ASSY
COMPONENTS WITH REFERENCE TO FO ( 3 set )

तकनीक� �विश�Uयाँ /Technical Specifications

<ेता �विश�U द&तावेज़ /Buyer
Specification Document

Download

अित/रc �विश�U द&तावेज़ /Additional Specification Documents

DrawingDocument1 View

परे�षती//रपो?टdग अिधकार� तथा मा ा/Consignees/Reporting Officer and Quantity
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https://mkp.gem.gov.in/catalog_data/catalog_support_document/buyer_documents/11500992/54/78/703/CatalogAttrs/SpecificationDocument/2025/11/18/buyer_specification_document__4015572347_2025-11-18-11-19-27_6b9e384a37290bb015e69bc11de7267d.pdf
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<.सं./S.N
o.

परे�षती//रपो?टdग
अिधकार� /Consignee
Reporting/Officer

पता/Address मा ा /Quantity ?डलीवर� के  ?दन/Delivery
Days

1 *********** ***********THANE CITY 3 60

<ेता  Jारा जोड़� गई �बड क� �वशेष शतg/Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions
1. Scope of Supply

Scope of supply (Bid price to include all cost components) : Only supply of Goods

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

VENDOR QUALIFICATION CRITERIA:

1] FIRM SHOULD SUPPLY THE MATERIAL AS PER DRAWING ATTACHED.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1] OFFER SHOULD BE AS PER TENDER SPECIFICATION; ANY DEVIATION IN THE OFFER SHOULD BE CLEARLY INDICATED..

2]TECHNO COMMERCIAL TERMS LIKE SPECIFICATION,DEVIATIONS, FREIGHT CHARGES, INSURANCE, TAXES DUTIES & OTHER EXP
ENSES IF ANY SHOULD BE SPECIALLY INDICATED IN THE OFFER.

3]INSPECTION TERM: INSPECTION SHALL BE CARRIED OUT BY REPRESENTATIVE OF CGM/MPF AT MPF PREMISES

4]IN CASE, THERE IS ANY AMENDMENT BY GOVT. IN TAXES/LEVIES/DUTIES THE SAME WILL BE REVIVED IN THE LINE WITH THE A
VNL PROCUREMENT MANUAL - 2024 (STORES & SERVICES) AND AMENDMENT ISSUED FROM TIME TO TIME.

5]OTHER TERMS & CONDITION ARE WITHIN OVERALL AMBIT OF AVNL PROCUREMENT MANUAL - 2024 (STORES & SERVICES) AN
D AMENDMENT ISSUED FROM TIME TO TIME.

6]GUARANTEE/WARRANTEE:01 YEAR FROM THE DATE OF RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF STORE AT MTPF.

7]KINDLY SUBMIT THE INK SIGN AND STAMP COPY OF THE BUYER SPECIFICATION DOCUMENT AND DRAWINGS ATTACHED WITH 
TENDER DOCUMENT.

8] PAYMENT TERMS: 100% PAYMENT ON DELIVERY AND ACCEPTANCE OF MATERIAL AT FACTORY PREMISES, FOR ACCEPTED QU
ANTITY OF THE ITEM ONLY, WITHIN 30 DAYS OF RECEIPT OF MATERIALS AT THE FACTORY PREMISES ALONG WITH REQUISITE/RE
LEVANT DOCUMENTS FROM SUPPLIERS.

9] ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS ARE AS PER GEM GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS & ADDITIONAL TERMS & CONDITIONS 
FOR THE ITEM BEING PROCURED

.

अ&वीकरण/Disclaimer
The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. If any clause(s) is / are incorporated by the Buyer regarding following, the bid and
resultant contracts shall be treated as null and void and such bids may be cancelled by GeM at any stage of
bidding process without any notice:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
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issued by DPIIT in this regard.
2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to

exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.
3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any

Category item bunched with it.
4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process. (However, in bids for

attached categories, trials are allowed as per approved procurement policy of the buyer nodal Ministries)
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.
15. Buyer added ATC Clauses which are in contravention of clauses defined by buyer in system generated bid

template as indicated above in the Bid Details section, EMD Detail, ePBG Detail and MII and MSE Purchase
Preference sections of the bid, unless otherwise allowed by GeM GTC.

16. In a category based bid, adding additional items, through buyer added additional scope of work/ additional
terms and conditions/or any other document. If buyer needs more items along with the main item, the
same must be added through bunching category based items or by bunching custom catalogs or
bunching a BoQ with the main category based item, the same must not be done through ATC or Scope of
Work.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

All GeM Sellers / Service Providers are mandated to ensure compliance with all the applicable laws /
acts / rules including but not limited to all Labour Laws such as The Minimum Wages Act, 1948, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965, The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976,
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 etc. Any non-compliance will be treated as breach of contract

and Buyer may take suitable actions as per GeM Contract.

यह �बड सामाhय शत8 के अतंग%त भी शािसत है /This Bid is also governed by the General Terms and Conditions

जेम क� सामाhय शत8 के खंड 26 के संदभ% म) भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द पर 5ितबंध के संबंध म)
भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा म) �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा जब वह �बड देने वाला
सVम 5ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड म) भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी गलत घोषणा ?कए जाने
व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तlकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई का आधार होगा।/In terms
of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which shares a
land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to undertake
compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action in
accordance with the laws.

---धhयवाद/Thank You---
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